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From: Vincenzo Archibald

To: Brown. Don

Subject: [External] Fw: State of lllinois Digital 1D for Paul
Date: Thursday, April 11, 2024 9:16:45 PM

I amin process of getting new digital ID. | don't have a car, so | will walk the two miles to

the FedEx office to print and notarize.

AOL Mail requires users look at the news stories whether using the app or desktop. This
is why | do not recommend for any autistic person. This is the reason | deleted and am
recreating accounts.

| walked into situations here in Memphis, so am splitting my attention. That discharge
pipe travels along a public path, to White Station Creek and into Wolf river here in

Memphis.

Paul Pratapas

From: DolT.DigitallD@illinois.gov <DolT.DigitalID@illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 9:01 PM

To: Vincenzo.Archibald@hotmail.com <Vincenzo.Archibald@hotmail.com>
Subject: Email verification PIN for State of lllinois Digital ID

Hello Paul Pratapas,

You received this email as part of the State of Illinois Digital ID registration process.
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